COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Request for Qualifications (RFQ)

Responses to questions submitted by interested communications firms

Date: 6-26-24

#4  Coalition for Green Capital

Question

Answer

What is the deadline to submit proposals?

What is the budget for these services?

Will interviews be conducted via Zoom or in-
person?

What should be included in the “Additional
Services” section of the proposal?

Should offerors provide an hourly rate, a
project fee for each service, or a blended
hourly rate?

Is there an incumbent already offering the
services listed in the RFP?

What cadence of press announcements can
be expected per year?
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How many firms will be chosen?

What is the ideal engagement length?

We are registered via SAM; do we need to
register as anything else/anywhere else?

How much of this assignment will focus on
supporting the American Green Bank
Consortium? If part of the assignment is to
support the AGBC, will that entail working
with public and private partners who have
internal communication functions of their
own?

How much of this assignment will focus on
the $125 million award from the EPA to
support development of solar energy in
North and South Dakota? Will there be other
state-level EPA grants that will need support?

Who is CGC targeting from a lending
standpoint? What is CGC’s desired outcome
for those communications?

Has CGC engaged with top-tier financial
media to date? What does success with
financial media look like?
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Does your leadership generate ideas and
concepts and need help articulating, or
would the agency be expected to generate
the core content?

For thought leadership activities, is there a
separate budget for event sponsorships?

Roughly how many conferences would
leadership be expected to speak at? How
many leaders speak at conferences?

The RFI asks for support for website
maintenance. Is CGC envisioning both
content updates and technical support on
managing the site and its infrastructure? If
the latter is included, who currently hosts the
website?

Does CGC need advertising support?

Does CGC have a preference for where the
account team needs to be based?

How many staff does CGC already have? How
do they work into these services?

Is there a designated spokesperson?




